W52P1J-11-R-2000 - QUESTIONS & ANSWERS AS OF 10 NOVEMBER 2011

CBA/WAGE DETERMINATION

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Q5.

A5.

Qs.

A6.

Reference Attachments 3 & 4: What are the restrictions on drivers under the Collective
Bargaining Agreement as to the number of hours they may drive without a break (how long are
the breaks), whether assistant drivers are required for 200 mile trips, how much overtime may
they work in a work week, etc?

Please see the complete CBA which is available upon request via e-mail. The Contractor will be
responsible for adhering to all federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

REF: Attachment 0004 - Current Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)

Will the Government be providing a list of all personnel under the current contract who are
affected by the CBA, along with how long they have been working on contract?

The positions for the personnel are listed in Attachment 0004 — Department of Labor Wage
Determinations. The Government will not provide the current personnel's names or their length
of service.

Section 4, Para 4.8, Page 28 - If there is not a CBA is the strike plan to activated as part of
contingency operations. Will the government consider adding a T&M CLIN to be billed against
for contingency support since this would be for services rendered outside of the normal scope
of the FFP contract?

A CBA is currently in place.

The CBA currently in place mandates a “Supplemented DOL Fringe Benefit Rate” of $6.36/hr.
The employer cost of fringe benefits together with cash equivalent payments or equivalent
fringe benefit payments must equal at least $6.36/hr. Employer must make contributions to
401k administered by the UNION: $1.25 for each hour worked. Is this credited towards the
$6.36/hr requirement?

Yes, the $1.25 accredited to the 401k is included in the total fringe benefit of $6.36 per hour.

Ref Attachment 4, page 20-22 Section 20.1. Under “Wages and Fringes”, the wage rates for the
labor categories were effective November 1, 2010. What are the new rates for each, and when
will they be effective?

The current CBA rates are effective until 31 December 2011.

Are all of the wage grade employees (e.g., IAW Statement of Equiv. Rates) covered by the CBA?
If not, please explain. Contractor clarified: Are there any positions that are not covered by the
CBA? If not, please list.

No, all employees are not covered by the CBA. The CBA covers the following classifications:
Battery Servicer; Mechanic, Motor Vehicle Operator (Heavy); Motor Vehicle Operator (T/ T);



Shipping/ Receiving Clerk; Tractor Operator/ Vehicle Cleaner but excludes all other employees,
including office and clerical employees, managerial and supervisory employees. A listing of non-
covered employees will not be provided.

Q7. Are bidders allowed to propose labor categories listed in the Area Wage Determination or must
the labor categories listed in the Collective Bargaining Unit be proposed?

A7. Yes, offerors are allowed to propose labor categories listed in the Wage Determination.

Q8. Reference Wage Determination (WD) No. 2005-2176, dated June 13, 2011.

The WD indicates that contract employees are to get twelve (12) paid holidays per year. Do the
Government employees on Rock Island get twelve (12) paid holidays?

AS. No, Government employees get 10 holidays per year.

Qo. Ref Attachment 4, page 20-22. (a) through (g). Are all of the Fringe Benefits included in the
Supplemental DOL Fringe Benefits Rate of $6.36?

A9. Yes.

Q10. Reference: RFP, Attachment 4, Page 20, Article 20, Wages and Fringes, Section 20.1, provides
the Classification and Wage Rate for employees employed by the contractor(s) in performing
services covered by the Collective Bargaining Agreement (S) set forth in the current collective
bargaining agreement and modified extension agreements. Classifications identified in
paragraph Section 20.1 follow:

o Battery Servicer

. Vehicle Cleaner

o Mechanic

. Motor Vehicle Operator (T/T)

o Motor Vehicle Operator (Heavy)

o Tractor Operator

. Shipping/Receiving Clerk

Question: What is the description for each of the positions identified in Section 20.1 and as
listed above?

A10. Thisinformation is not available.

TRANSPORTATION

TMP OPERATIONS/STAMIS/SAMS-1E

Q11.
Al1l.

Qi12.

Will STAMIS/AIS training be provided by the Government?
No, the Government will not provide training for these systems

Do you mean SAMS-1E or SAMS-IE is used as STAMIS?



Al2.

Q1s.

Al3.

Q14.
Al4.

Q1s.

Al5.

Q1ie.

Al6.

SAMS-1E as referenced throughout the solicitation.

What standard Automation system will the customer use (SAMS-e, STAMIS, etc.)?Do we need
our system to communicate with it?

The systems currently in use are Standard Army Maintenance System-1E (SAMS-1E), and
Property Book Unit Supply Enhanced (PBUSE)). These systems are subject to change. In the
event that any STAMIS currently being utilized is replaced or upgraded, the contractor will be
required to change or upgrade as well. The contractor is not required to have a system that will
interface with any STAMIS.

Where is current location of SAMS-1E?
The Contractor will be provided with 2 client boxes, one in building 112 office area and one in
building 108 office area.

Is dispatch of GSA accomplished with SAMS-1E or FMIS?
Dispatch is accomplished through SAMS-1E.

Paragraph 3.4.2.1 of the PWS states: “Obtain Class Il, llIP, IV and IX parts for repair and
maintenance using maintenance LIS unless approved by the COR”.

(1) Are these Government furnished parts?

(2) Or will the contractor procure these parts and be reimbursed by the Government?
These parts will be ordered by the contractor using SAMS-1E. The system will bill the
Government. The contractor will not be involved in billing or payment for these parts unless
they cannot be obtained through the Government system. In that case, the contractor will
request approval to purchase from a vendor and bill the Government under CLIN 0005.

DRIVERS OPERATOR TRAINING, TESTING, AND LICENSING

Q17.
Al7.

Q1s.
A18.

Q1e.
Al9.

Q20.

PWS 3.2.2 - How many licenses are issued in a month/year?

Please refer to Attachment 0002, PWS section 3.2.2. The Contractor is not responsible for
issuing the licenses. The revised workload data shows the number of classes & average number
of students per class.

Is there only one classroom for training?
Yes, one classroom is available with a capacity of 20 students.

PWS 3.2.2. - What is the average number of students per driver training/testing per course?
The average number of students per course is 6. The capacity of the classroom available is 20.

REF: PWS page 10; Paragraph 3.2.2 - Frequency of Driver Operator Testing and Licensing



A20.

Please clarify the frequency of classes/testing: 1 CLASS/MONTH = 12/YEAR OR 12
CLASSES/MONTH = 144/YEAR?
Please see the revised workload data in Attachment 0003.

PASSENGER & CARGO SERVICES

Q21A.

Q218B.
A21.

Q22.

A22.

Q23.

A23.

Q24.

A24.

What is the data on the Transportation Workload “Cargo Moves 6387 — 1st Shift; 1812 — 2nd
shift” represent? Is this a 24 hr/ day operation?

What is required of Trans on Sat shift - full time staffing or as needed?

These numbers represent the annual number of cargo moves — please refer to the revised
workload data in Attachment 0003. The Contractor shall determine the proper staffing for this
task.

Reference: PWS, Paragraph 2.10, page 4 & Attach 3 Workload, Transportation Section, page 1,
Cargo Moves: In Attach 3 for IMTC Cargo Moves there are 468 identified as “Saturday Shift” but
there are no moves for the “Third Shift” specified in the PWS. Please clarify. Is this a typo? How
often does the JMTC work weekend shifts? Is this for surge situations only? Do all three shifts
work during the weekends? Who is responsible for loading and unloading the cargo?

This is not a typo. Please refer to the revised PWS paragraph 2.10 in Attachment 0002 and the
revised workload data in Attachment 0003. JMTC works three shifts Monday — Saturday with
cargo moves on first and second shifts. The Government is responsible for loading/unloading
cargo.

Reference: PWS, Paragraph 3.1.1, page 4, JMTC Transportation Services: Please describe the
process the government uses to identify cargo moves and unscheduled deliveries to the
contractor.

When a cargo move is necessary, the Government places a call to the Dispatcher to request a
move. The Dispatcher will receive phone calls from many different individuals within the IMTC &
DOL.

Reference RFP Attachment 3, Transportation, Page 1: The Cargo Moves Workload details the
number of transportation missions performed. The corresponding Note appears to provide the
percentage of missions by required vehicle capacity:

a. Please verify the Note provides the percentage of missions by required vehicle capacity.

b. What percentage of the cargo moves with a 12,000-15,000 Ib capacity are required to be
delivered off Island?

c. What percentage of the cargo moves with a 30,000 |b capacity are required to be delivered off
Island?

d. What is the average number of miles per cargo move associated with a mission that does not
leave the Arsenal?

a. Correct



Q25.
A25.

Q26.

A26.

Q27A.

Q278B.

A27.

Q28.

A28.

b. Data not available
c. Data not available
d. RIA is approximately 3 miles long. Nearly all cargo moves take place on one-half of the island.

For off / on post cargo missions is the requirement to haul hazardous material?
Off post cargo moves do not involve hazardous material. On-post cargo moves may involve
hazardous material.

PWS Item 3.1.1 JMTC Support—it is stated that cargo pickups may be required up to 200 mile
radius; Page 54 of the solicitation confirms movement of Ammunition/Ammo items. We know
from experience that these runs require multi-vehicles (security) as escorts. We did not see any
vehicles (Truck, Trailer and/or vans, cars) authorized GFE/GFI to make this move; is the
contractor required to provide its own vehicles or is it intended that the contractor lease
vehicles to complete this mission work? Like the transportation mission work above there is a
requirement for movement of dignitaries and/or other personnel as required and again, we did
not see reference to provided vehicles for this purpose—is it intended that the contractor
provide or lease these assets as well?

Page 54 of the RFP as referenced is the standard WAWF clause. It makes reference to
ammunition and ammunition related items; however, that section of the clause does not apply
to this RFP. There is no mention of ammo anywhere else in the RFP. Ammunition will not be
part of the off-site cargo moves. GSA vehicles are the mode to transport VIP's. The Contractor
will not have to provide other vehicles for VIP protocol.

Transportation workload provides only the number of cargo moves for the JMTC and DOL
tenants but doesn't provide a breakdown of the number of stops or frequency the cargo is
moved, types of loads, Can you provide more information on the cargo movement tasks?
Reference: RFP Section Attachment 3, Page(s) All. It is unclear as to the quantities of the
workload provided. For example, Cargo Moves is defined as 6,387 — 1st shift; 1,812 — second
shift; 468 — Saturday shift. It is unclear as to whether the number provided relates to the
number of hours per shift, number of trips per shift, etc. Will the government please define the
guantities provided for workload? For cargo moves specifically, if the workload provided is
number of trips, will the government provide the mileage associated with these trips?

Please see the revised workload data in Attachment 0003.

What constitutes a cargo move? If there is a dedicated round robin route by bldg, is it
considered one move or multiple moves? How many cargo moves were up to 200 miles?

A cargo move refers to one pickup or delivery. The Contractor may conduct multiple moves on
one dispatch, as they deem necessary. Refer to the revised workload data regarding moves up
to 200 miles.



Q29.

A29.

Q30.

A30.

Q31.
A31.

Q32.

A32.

Q33A.
Q33B.

Q33C.

Q33D.

Q33E.

Q33F.

Q33G.

Is there a stipulated requirement to have more than one driver for any particular cargo moves?
If so, what?

Cargo moves shall be IAW all federal, state, and local laws and regulations, as well as any OSHA
requirements for the type of material being transported.

Can the Government Clarify/Verify if a Commercial Drivers License (CDL) is required but this is
not clearly stated in the PWS. If a CDL is required, what positions require them?

Drivers must be licensed and/or certified IAW state and federal regulations. Please refer to the
workload data for estimated load sizes for cargo moves.

Are any endorsements required for CDL A or B licenses? If so, which?
The Contractor needs to be compliant with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations for
the types of items it will be transporting.

The RFP talks about "unscheduled" pickups and deliveries. Are there any "scheduled pickups"
and who performs them?

Please refer to the revised Attachment 0002, PWS task 3.1.1.1. — The JMTC will have both
scheduled and unscheduled cargo moves to be performed by the Contractor.

What percent of trips are local vs. beyond the QC area?

Cargo pick up + drop were stated during site visit but PWS says 200 miles. Can the estimate of
the number and length of these be published?

RFP: PWS, Paragraph 3.1.1, Page 4: What Percentage of the JMTC unscheduled pick-ups and
deliveries is the Contractor required to make off-island within a 200 mile radius of RIA?
Reference: PWS, Paragraph 3.1.1.1, page 4, IMTC Transportation Services: What percentage of
off island pickups or deliveries exceed 50 mile radius? Are we to assume that off-island pickups
and deliveries are equally distributed across all three shifts? If not please provide distribution by
shift.

Can the government better define the cargo mission workload to include average length of
missions off of RIA?

Reference Attachment 0003, Workload Data and the PWS, Paragraph 2.10: PWS Paragraph 2.10
states that the JMTC operates three shifts, but the transportation workload data only provides
workload for the 1st and 2nd shift. Is there a requirement for the Contractor to provide
transportation support for the IMTC 3rd Shift? If so, please provide workload data relative to
the number of missions supported.

REF: PWS page 4; Paragraph 2.10, ISSUE: Workload Data for JIMTC Shifts, QUESTION: Will the
Government provide workload data for the three (3) IMTC shifts? If not, will the Government at
least provide more details as to what type of work is performed on the 2nd and 3rd shifts? Are
the 2nd and 3rd shifts on-call?



Q33H.

Q33I.

Q33J.

Q33K.

A33.

Q34.

A34.

Q35.

A35.

Reference Attachment 2, paragraph 2.10, page 4, shows 3 shifts for JIMTC support. However,
Attachment 3 shows workload for shifts 1 and 2 and Saturday. Is there any workload for shift 3?
Is there a duplication of workload for the first shift since paragraph 2.10 indicates that Saturday
is part of the first shift?

Reference: PWS, Section 2, Paragraph(s) 2.10, Page(s) 4: The second paragraph identified as
JMTC Support provides normal duty hours for JMTC broken into three shifts as follows: First shift
— 0600 to 1530, Monday through Saturday except US Federal holidays, Second shift — 1430 to
2300, Monday through Friday except US Federal holidays, Third shift — 2300 to 0700, Monday
through Friday except US holidays. Reference: Attachment 3, Page(s) 1, Transportation:
Workload for IMTC identified workload for a 1st shift, 2nd shift, and Saturday shift. Question: Is
there a 3rd shift, and if so, what is the workload?

If 6,387 occurred 1st shift and 1,812 occurred 2nd shift and 468 occurred Saturday shift,
approximately what % or how many per day on average go off post within a 200 mile radius? An
answer with a not to exceed number would help if a % or average number was not possible to
pinpoint.

Ref PWS, paragraph 3.1.1.1 - The PWS discusses pick-up and deliveries within a 200 mile radius
of Rock Island can you please provided workload data, frequency, location for pick-ups and
deliveries off the Island.

Please see the revised workload data in Attachment 0003 including the Notes in the
Transportation section as well as the revised PWS paragraph 2.10 in Attachment 0002.

What impact will the transition in of the First Army have on requirements for Cargo &
movements, shuttle VIP transportation on the workload?

We expect the increase of First Army requirements to be offset by the elimination of TACOM
requirements.

PWS 3.2.8 - Is the VIP Passenger a location to location service or a dedicated driver and vehicle
assigned to the VIP for duration of the VIP VISIT?
A dedicated driver and vehicle will be assigned to the VIP for the duration of the visit.

SUPPLY

Q36.

A36.

Q37.

What type of warehouse operation does Rock Island Arsenal have? (i.e. Central Receiving Point,
Supply Support Activity, etc.)
Central Receiving Point

What type of warehouse operation (if any) does the Government envision in building 102 or
otherwise, e.g., Central Receiving Point, Supply Support Activity, etc...? This is especially
important considering we were unable to tour building 102.



A37.

The PWS does not require the contractor to perform warehouse operations other than to pick
up and deliver goods.

PROPERTY BOOK FUNCTIONS

Q38.

A38.

Q39.

A309.

Q40.

A40.

Q41.

A41.

Q42.

A42.

Reference RFP: PWS, Paragraph 3.3.1, Pages 17-18: Is the Offeror required to perform any PBO
Functions (Post Hand Receipts, etc) or to provide supply and transportation services in support
of the RIA PBO?

The offeror will not be required to perform any PBO functions. They will only be required to
perform supply/turn-in transportation services in support of the RIA PBO as described in the
PWS (Attachment 0002).

Reference: PWS, Paragraph 3.1.2.1 & 3.3.1.1, page 5 & 18: The PWS indicates that the
contractor will pick up excess property from customers and then deliver proper documentation
to the Property Book Officer. Can you identify where the PBO office is? Approximately how far is
it from the office spaces that the contractor will be allocated in the JIMTC and DOL supply areas?
The PBO is located in building 154 which is approximately 100 yards from the Contractor's office
space.

Since the PWS does not mention anything about property book team processing documents, are
these positions contractor or government?
These are Government positions

Ref: Supply Workload Data - Is the workload data supplied for warehouse personnel, property
book team or both?

Attachment 0003 — Annual Workload Data shows the number of property items, it is not
personnel specific.

What are some examples of new property book items/equipment the Contractor is required to
unpack, assemble, bar code, and deliver to the JMTC? DOL Tenants?
Computers and monitors are the most common barcoded items.

EXPENDABLE SUPPLY DELIVERIES

Q43.

A43.

Qaa4.

There is a mention of a government supply lead. Where does this position fit to the supply
operation?
References to a “Supply lead” have been removed from the PWS (Attachment 0002).

Reference: RFP Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.3.2.6, Page(s) 19 - Who
declares deficiencies? Who is the GOV Supply Lead and if they suspend a delivery do all other
standards associated with the delivery stop until the issue is resolved?



A44,

Q45.

A45.

The Contractor is responsible for identifying any obvious deficiencies. The PWS (Attachment
0002) has been revised to remove the reference of a "supply lead." If delivery is delayed due to
damage, this will not be held against the Contractor.

Reference: PWS, Paragraph 3.3.2.2, page 18: Can you identify the location of the designated
pallet area?
The designated pallet area is located outside of building 299 on the east end.

PAPERLESS TURN-IN

Q4e6.

A46.

Q47A.

Q478.

A47.

Reference: RFP Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.3.3 Page(s) 19. Please
define “Paperless turn-in.”

Non-Property Book Items - items that don't require accountability and are turned in without any
paperwork involved (i.e. furniture)

Reference: RFP Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.3.3.1 Page(s) 19

Is everything in these areas non-Property Book and paperless? Who decides? How does the
contractor know what goes to which building.

What are some examples of excess property book items the Contractor is required to pick-up
from the JIMTC? DOL Tenants?

Items that are appropriate for a paperless turn-in area are, but not limited to furniture, desks,
chairs, shelves, cabinets, phones, microwaves, computer speakers, computer mice, cables,
wires, fans, etc. Items that are not appropriate for a paperless turn-in area are, but not limited
to any barcoded item, printers, computers, refrigerators, air conditioners. No hazardous
materials such as paint, lube, aerosol cans, etc. will be accepted. The Contractor must make the
determination. If barcoded or other inappropriate items are found, the Contractor should
immediately notify the COR. Proper items will be taken to Bldg 154 where Government
employees will make the determination whether it will stay there or go to Bldg 332. The
Contractor will transport items that are so determined to building 332.

MAINTENANCE

Q48.

A48.

Paragraph 3.4.2.1 of the PWS states: “Obtain Class Il, IlIP, IV and IX parts for repair and
maintenance using maintenance LIS unless approved by the COR”.

(1) Are these Government furnished parts?

(2) Or will the contractor procure these parts and be reimbursed by the Government?

These parts will be ordered by the contractor using SAMS-1E. The system will bill the
Government. The contractor will not be involved in billing or payment for these parts unless
they cannot be obtained through the Government system. In that case, the contractor will
obtain the COR’s approval to purchase from a vendor and bill the Government under CLIN 0005.

9



Q49.

A49.

Q50.

A50.

Q51.

A51.

Q52.

A52.

Q53.

A53.

Q54.

A54.

Q55.

Is our assumption correct that no support is required for GSA vehicles except transporting the
vehicles to a designated repair facility off RIA? No preventative maintenance and services is
required by the contractor?

Correct, the contractor will transport the vehicles to and from a local vendor for preventative
maintenance and repairs.

Reference: RFP Section PWS 3.4.5.1, Paragraph(s) 1, Page(s) 23. This paragraph states the
successful bidder will “Perform initial inspection for newly received vehicles and equipment.”
There was no workload provided depicting the number of newly received vehicles or equipment.
Will the government please provide the average number of newly received vehicles and
equipment?

This information can be found in Attachment 0003, the Maintenance section of the workload
data under "Conduct Incoming Equipment Inspections"

Paragraph 3.4.2.2 of the PWS states: “All repair parts procured by the contractor are entered
into the maintenance LIS.” Are the costs for “all repair parts procured by the contractor”
reimbursable by the Government?

Please refer to Attachment 0002, PWS paragraph 4.3.3.

Is the assumption correct that workload for vehicles and MHE is included in the four categories
for Perform Preventative Maintenance and Repairs for Tactical and Non-tactical “Equipment”?
Yes, the MHE listed in Attachment 0003 includes everything other than GSA vehicles.

Is the time required for vehicle services included in the maintenance workload data? If not, will
you provide?
Please see the revised PWS tasks 3.1.3.1 & 3.4.3.1 in Attachment 0002.

If offeror is required to perform the preventative maintenance who is performing the standard
maintenance? To clarify: The question we have concerns who does the scheduled maintenance.
It looks like the DOL performs the scheduled maintenance for non-GSA vehicles and that GSA
vendors perform preventative maintenance and repairs for GSA vehicles. We wanted
clarification on what the contractor performs and what DOL or GSA vendors perform.

GSA vendors perform maintenance and repairs on GSA vehicles. The Contractor is responsible
for all types of maintenance on all other vehicles.

1 - Is the equipment under the tables titled “Motorpool”, “Material Handling Equipment”,
“Non-Tactical Vehicles”, “Tactical Vehicles”, “Battery Charging Stations”, “Emergency
Equipment”, and “Other Equipment” all part of the maintenance workload as specified in the
third table titled “Maintenance”?

10



2 —If yes, is the workload specified in the third table titled “Maintenance” sufficient to maintain
that quantity of equipment?

3 —If no, what equipment is included in the maintenance workload specified in the third table
titled “Maintenance”?

A55.  Yes, and the workload specified in the third table titled "Maintenance" of Attachment 0003 is
sufficient to maintain that quantity of equipment.

Q56A. Ref RFP, Section 3.1.3. pg 5. What level of maintenance are the contractors required to
perform?

Q56B. PWS 3.1.3.6 - What is the level of maintenance required to be performed?

A56.  First Level - Field Maintenance: "Repair-and-return-to-user.”

EYE WASH

Q57A. Reference PWS, Paragraph 3.1.3.11, Page 7: Are the portable/fillable eye wash stations
provided by the Government as GFE or by the Contractor as CFE? If provided by the Contractor
as CFE, how many are required?

Q57B. REF: PWS page 7; Paragraph 3.1.3.11 - Eye Wash Stations - Is the Contractor required to provide
the actual eye wash station at each battery charging station or just support to maintain them?

A57.  Refer to Attachment 0002, PWS paragraph 3.1.3.11 “Provide and maintain...” therefore, the
Contractor shall provide the eye wash stations. Refer to the workload data in Attachment 0003
for the quantity to be provided.

Q58. Who provides the Eye Washer equipment - Government or Contractor?

A58. The Contractor

Q59. There were references made at the Site Visit that the Contractor is responsible for providing
new/replacement eye wash stations? If so, does the Government have an estimate/projection
on the number that are required to be provided annually?

A59.  Please refer to PWS task 3.1.3.11 in Attachment 0002 and the revised workload data in
Attachment 0003. One eye wash station is required at each battery charging station.

BATTERY CHARGERS

Q60A. Is there any actual workload for support of the battery charging stations?

Q60B. Reference Attachment 0003: The Maintenance workload data states that the contractor must
maintain 19 Battery Charging Stations supporting 114 pieces of equipment. How many battery
charges are supported? What size batteries are charges (Voltage)?

A60. Please refer to the revised workload data in Attachment 0003 for a list of Battery Chargers.

There are 31 battery charging locations with 31 eye wash stations. The size of batteries that
require charging range from 12V-24V-36V-48V.
11



Q61. Who provides the Battery Chargers - Government or Contractor?

A61l. The Government

Q62. How many Battery Charging areas does the contractor have to support?

A62. Please refer to the revised workload data in Attachment 0003.

Q63. The third table titled “Maintenance” indicates 19 Charging Stations while the table titled
“Battery Charging Stations” indicates significantly more stations. Which is the correct number?

A63.  Please refer to the revised workload data in Attachment 0003.

Q64. How many Battery Charger/Eyewash areas are there in the JMTC Building?

A64. Refer to the revised workload data in Attachment 0003. All battery charging stations belong to
JMTC but are located in several different buildings.

SECTION L

Q65A. Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.7, Page 93: Are words imbedded in graphics (such as
charts, pictures, and graphs) included in the word-count limitation especially considering that
MS Word will not automatically count words in images?

Q65B. RFP Section L L.2.3, Pg 92 - Do words in the charts, diagrams and captions count against the
6000 word count limitation?

Q65C. Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.10 thru L.2.15, Page 93: Word Count calculations. Are
tables used to illustrate the narrative included in the word count?

Q65D. Isit correct to assume charts, diagrams, & graphs will not count against the word count
restrictions?

Q65E. Reference: RFP Section L, Paragraph(s) L.2.3, Page(s) 92: Paragraph L.2.3 states: "Charts,
diagrams, graphs, etc. shall not be used as a substitute for narrative text." | noticed that tables
are not listed. Can we use tables since they are generated in word and will be part of the word
count?

Q65F. Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.7, Page 93: Is a compliance matrix allowed, and if so, is it
also excluded from the word-count limitation? The contractor clarified what he meant by
"compliance matrix" as an administrative tool. It is a table that summarizes the requirements
specified in the RFP & PWS (by paragraph #) and cross walks it to the appropriate
paragraph/section of the proposal that addresses the requirement. It is often used by the
evaluators to assist in finding where the requirement is addressed in the proposal. The matrix
often provides a more accurate locator for specific information than the Volume outline.

Q65G. Reference RFP, page 92, paragraph L.2.3, states: “Charts, diagrams, graphs, etc. shall not be

used as a substitute for narrative text.” Page 106, paragraph M.3.1.1 states to use specific list.
Can you clarify these two statements please?
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Q65H.

Q651.

Q65J.

Q65K.
Q65L.

Q65M.

Q65N.

Q650.

Q65P.

Q65Q.

Q65R.

AB65.

Reference: Section L.2.3 of the solicitation states “Charts, diagrams, graphs, etc. shall not be
used as a substitute for narrative text.” Question: This statement appears to conflict with
several other sections of the solicitation. Are charts, diagrams, graphs, etc. permitted in the
solicitation and how do they contribute to the maximum word limitations in each volume?
Reference the maximum number of words restriction in table 1.1 in section L of the solicitation.
Question: Are page headers and footers, section table, chart, graph and other titles, as well as
figure numbers included in the word limitation? Will the Government elaborate on what is
included in the word limitation for each volume?

Reference: RFP Section L, Proposal Preparation & Organization, Paragraph(s) L.2.1.5 Table 1.1
Page(s) 93

Do words in graphics and tables, e.g. an organization chart, count toward maximum number of
words?

Please let us know whether there are font requirements in the preparation of the proposal.
Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.10 thru L.2.15, Page 93: Word Count calculations. How
does the Government intend to verify word count (Word 2007)?

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.10 thru L.2.15, Page 93: Word Count calculations. Are
the required page headers and footers included in the word count?

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.10 thru L.2.15, Page 93: Word Count calculations. Are
the required paragraph numbers and titles included in the word count?

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.10, Page 93: Are foldouts allowed?

Page 63 of 111 shows the maximum number of words for Volume |, Il and Ill. Please let us know
whether the words in the diagrams, graphs etc will count against these maximum words.
Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2, Pages 92-93: What Font size does the Government
want the Offeror to use for its proposal?

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2, Pages 92-93: What Page Margins does the Government
want the Offeror to use for its proposal?

The word count will be verified by checking the electronic copy of each proposal using the word
count feature in MS Word. Charts, diagrams, graphs, compliance matrices, etc. may be included
in the proposal to illustrate or clarify narrative. They shall not be used as a substitute for
narrative. MS Word generally does not include these in the total word count but you should
check the word count of your document before submitting it to ensure that your proposal is
within the specified limits. Tables generally are included the total word count, but again if not in
narrative form, cannot be used to substitute for a narrative description. MS Word does not
include page headers or footers in total word count. There are no font requirements or
restrictions but the text should be easily readable. Refer to Section L for changes to the
Instructions.
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Q66.

A66.

Q67A.

Q678B.

A67.

Qe68.

A68.

Q69.

A69.

Q70.

A70.

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.2.3, Page 92: L.2.3 states that “Charts, diagrams, graphs,
etc. shall not be used as a substitute for narrative text.” But L.3.1.1 states that “The offeror shall
include a narrative description/tables/charts detailing the Offeror’s complete technical
approach...” Are these two paragraphs conflicting? If not, please explain any specific restrictions
or guidance on the use of tables/charts/graphs/etc... within the narrative description.

For clarification purposes, Section L, Paragraph L.3.1.2 of the RFP has been revised.

REF: RFP page 100; Section L; Paragraph L.3.8.1.5 & RFP page 101; Section L; Paragraph L.4.1.2
ISSUE: Location of Amendments — Paragraph L.3.8.1.5 states that all solicitation amendments
must be included in Volume VI, but Paragraph L.4.1.2 states that amendments should be
included in Volume lll, Past Performance. QUESTION: Which volume should amendments be
included?

Reference: RFP, Section L, Paragraph(s) L.3.8.1.5, Page(s) 100: Paragraph L.3.8.1.5 states: “All
solicitation amendments issued.” This statement is in reference to Volume VI.

Reference: RFP, Section L, Paragraph(s) L.4.1.2, Page(s) 101: Paragraph L.4.1.2.5 states: “Should
an amendment be issued against the solicitation, the Offeror shall acknowledge by signing the
Standard Form (SF) 30 entitled Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of Contract and include
it in the proposal submission, Volume IIl.” Question: Which Volume should amendments be
included or should amendments be in both Volumes?

Amendments should be included in Volume VI. Please refer to Section L.4.1.2 of the RFP which
has been revised.

REF: RFP page 98; Section L; Paragraph L.3.6.3, RFP page 99; Section L; Paragraph L.3.6.4.3,

RFP page 110; Section M; Paragraph M.3.2.7.6 - ISSUE: Recent Contract Definition Discrepancy —
These sections contain two (2) conflicting definitions for recent contracts: three (3) and five (5)
years. QUESTION: What is the correct definition?

Sections L.3.6.3, L.3.6.4 & M.3.2.7 of the RFP have been revised so all areas reflect three years.

REF: RFP page 2; Section A; Table & RFP page 97; Section L; Paragraph L.3.5.2.1 - ISSUE:
Transition Period Start Date — The table in Section A states that the Transition Period will start
on the “Date of Award,” but Section L states that offerors must use the date of the post-award
conference as the first day of the transition timeline. QUESTION: What is the first day of
Transition?

Section L.3.5.2.1 of the RFP has been revised. The Date of Award will be the first day of the
Transition; however, the transition period has been extended to 45 days.

REF: RFP page 97; Section L; Paragraph L.3.5.1.1 - ISSUE: Post-Award Conference - QUESTION:
How long after award will the post-award conference take place?

The transition period has been revised to allow time to conduct the post award conference. It is
anticipated that the conference will take place within 2 weeks of contract award.

14



Qr71.
A71.

Q72.

A72.

Q7s3.

A73.

Q74.

A74.

Q7s.

A75.

Q7e.

A76.

Will the phase-out period change to 45 days or remain at 30 days?
Both have been changed to 45 days. Please see revised Section L of the RFP & Attachment 0002,
PWS paragraph 4.7.

Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.4.1.3, Page 101: States that questions should be submitted
not later than (See Continuation Page of the SF 33). We could not find the continuation page.
When are questions due?

Please see revised Section L.4.1.3 of the RFP. Questions regarding the solicitation will be
accepted until the due date of proposals; however, per paragraph L.4.1.3, “the Government is
not obligated to provide responses to all questions."

Reference RFP, Table 1.1 has somewhat different Volume/Attachment Titles than what is
provided under L.3 Proposal Content. For example, in the table Volume Il is labeled Volume Il
Management Systems/Plans, but under the proposal content, page 95, paragraph L.3.4 Volume
II'is labeled Volume Il Technical — Subfactor 2 Business Processes & Contract Execution. Do we
follow the Table or Proposal Content?

Sections L & M of the RFP have been revised so that all areas reflect “Business Process &
Contract Execution.”

Reference RFP page 92; Section L; Paragraph L.2.1 & RFP page 93; Section L; Paragraph L.2.15
(Table 1.1). ISSUE: Required Number of Proposal Originals and Copies. QUESTION: Are offerors
required to submit one (1) hard original, one (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy OR just
one (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy for each volume?

Offerors are required to submit one hard copy with original signature and one electronic copy.

L.2.8 The Table of Contents shall be created using the Table of Contents feature in MS Word. It
shall include references to the proposal page number and paragraph of all major items.
QUESTION: The table of content feature of MS Word does not include a paragraph number
capability. Please remove the paragraph number requirement.

Please see revised Section L.2.8 of the RFP.

Reference: RFP, Section L, Paragraph(s) L.3.8.1, Page(s) 100: Paragraph L.3.8.1 states: “Each
Offeror shall complete (fill in and signatures) the solicitation sections and additional information
indicated below using the file (without modification to the file) provided with the solicitation.
An authorized official of the firm shall sign the SF 33 and all certifications requiring original
signature. An Acrobat PDF file shall be created to capture the signatures for submission.”
Question: Does “(without modification to the file) provided with the solicitation” mean the
Government wants all 111 pages included in Volume VI?
Only the signature and fill-in pages are required. "Without modification to the file" means the
Contractor shall not make any changes to any of the documents which alter the terms of the
contract.
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Q77.

A77.

Q7s.

A78.

Q79.

A709.

Q80.

A80.

Q81.

A81.

Q82.

Reference: RFP, Section L, Paragraph(s) L. 3.8.1.7, Page(s) 100 states: “The Offeror shall provide
letters of intent between the prime and its major subcontractors as well as joint venture
agreements if the prime is a joint venture.” Question: What is the nature of the Letter of
Intent? What are its contents? Is a Teaming Agreement the equivalent of a Letter of Intent?
The Letter of Intent outlines the agreement between the prime contractor and sub contractor as
to who is to complete the work. This letter needs to be consistent with the rest of the proposal.

REF: RFP page 100; Section L; Paragraph L.3.7.1 - ISSUE: Volume V Submission Requirements
Is any other information required aside from that contained in Attachment 0001, “Price
Evaluation Spreadsheet?” If so, what?

No, the pricing spreadsheet is all that is required.

Reference: RFP Section L, Paragraph(s) 2.15, Page(s) 93. RFP Section L, paragraph 2.15
establishes a maximum of 6,000 words for each Volume | Subfactor (transportation, supply and
maintenance). Since the technical complexity of each Subfactor may not be equal, would the
Government consider establishing an 18,000 word limit on the entire Volume | (as is the case
with Volumes Il and Ill). This would allow offerors the ability to determine how best to apply
their efforts to each functional area.

No, the word count will remain at 6,000 per subfactor.

Reference: RFP Section L, Paragraph(s) 2.2, Page(s) 92. RFP Section L, paragraph 2.2 requires
offeror submissions to consist of separate volumes as set forth in Table 1.1 . page 93. It is
unclear if a separate volume is required for each of the three Volume | Technical Capability
subfactors (transportation, supply and maintenance) or if one volume is to contain all of the
subfactors.

Please provide one volume with the three parts separated.

Reference: RFP, Section L, Paragraph(s) L.3.8.1.2 and L.3.8.1.3, Page(s) 100: Question: What
exactly needs to be in the proposal for Section G and Section I?

Please see revised Section L.3.8.1 of the RFP - reference of Section G has been removed. As
stated in Section L - Section I fill-in clauses shall be included (52.219-28, 52.0000-4035).

RFP section L, page 94 VOL 1, Transportation is appropriately numbered as follows:

L.3.1 Volume 1—Technical Capability — Sub factor 1 Transportation Services

L.3.1.1 Offeror shall demonstrate...

L.3.1.1.1 Technical Approach (--Summary --Skills --Equipment --Regulatory —Automation)

L.3.1.1.2 Assumptions.....

THE SECTIONS FOR SUPPLY AND MAINTENANCE ARE LABLED DIFFERENTLY MAKING IT APPEAR

THAT NARRATIVE IS REQUIRED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE 4TH LABLED NUMBER AS THEY

DO NOT CONTAIN A 5TH CHARACTER AS HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW ABOVE...THESE HIGHLIGETD
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A82.

Q83.

A83.

Qs84.

A84.

Q85A.

Q858B.

AREAS SHOW 5 CHARACTERS (L.3.1.1.1) INDICATING THE TITLE INSTRUCTION PROVIDED IN
L.3.1.1 pertains to the subparagraphs with 5 characters and that’s where the 1st narrative
begins. Supply and Maintenance are labeled AS IS BELOW: This labeling provokes one to begin
narrative at the 1st 4 character topic as there are no 5 character sub paragraphs. | believe the
paragraphs below the 1st 4 character titles are the sub paragraphs that support the 4 character
topic. Is this correct? AS IS:

L.3.2 Volume 1—Technical Capability — Sub factor 1 Supply Services

L.3.2.1 Offeror shall demonstrate...

L.3.2.2 Technical Approach... NUMBER SHOULD BE—L.3.2.1.1 PROPTING NARRITIVE TO BEGIN
WITH THIS PARAGRAPH AS THIS IS A SUB PARAGRAPH TO THE OVERALL REQUIREMENT LISTED
INL.3.2.1—YES?

--Summary --Skills --Equipment --Regulatory --Automation

L.3.2.3 Assumptions....SHOULD BE L.3.2.1.2

L.3.2.4 Risks ....SHOULD BE L.3.2.1.3

AND SO ON...TO THE END. CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THIS NUMBERING?

Section L.3.1 of the RFP has been revised to correct the inconsistent numbering.

REF: RFP page 97; Section L; Paragraph L.3.5.4.3 through L.3.5.4.5, RFP page 98; Section L;
Paragraph L.3.5.5 - ISSUE: The submission requirements in these paragraphs seem repetitive.
Will the Government consider removing Paragraph L.3.5.5 in its entirety or combine them into
one (1) encompassing requirement?

Evaluation of customer satisfaction process in paragraph L.3.5.4.3 thru L.3.5.4.5 of the RFP
provides the offerors with an opportunity to identify how customer satisfaction "will be" part of
their QMP. Responses to paragraph L.3.5.5 of the RFP should address the offerors collecting
customer feedback information and their corporate philosophy and record in "implementing"
customer service processes. The submission and evaluation guidance will remain as written.

Reference paragraph L.3.8.1.6 - Is this the same as Subcontract Letter of Consent or something
different? If something different, can the Government please clarify?

Please see the revised Section L.3.8 of the RFP. The reference to “Certifications/Corporate
Agreements with Participating Commercial Firms” has been removed.

L.3.5.4 Quality Management System (QMS) Implementation Plan Approach — the Offeror will
propose a QMS that addresses the following: L.3. 5.4.1 Proposed date for ISO compliance at the
installation level and identify audit method for compliance determination. QUESTION: Does this
requirement mean: 1) the contractor must be 1ISO 9001:2008 certified at the corporate level
within 10 months (or be certified at time of proposal submission) or 2) the contractor must help
the government attain ISO 9001:2008 certification for government processes at the project level
or 3) something else. Please clarify this requirement.
Do you have to have ISO 9001-2008 certified before you bid? Do your partners have to ISO
9001-2008 certified before you bid?
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A85.

Q86.
A86.

ISO certification is not a requirement of this contract. ISO compliance, however, is required for
all Contractor processes. Per Section E - The Contractor shall achieve ISO 9001-2008 compliance
within 10 months after contract award.

Are resumes required for key personnel?
Resumes are not required for key personnel. Refer to Section L for submission requirements.

PAST PERFORMANCE:

Q87.

A87.

Q88A.

Q88B.
Q88cC.
A88.

Q89.

A89.

Q90.

A90.

Will you please provide Attachment 0014 — Past Performance Questionnaire in either a Word
format or form version PDF file?
Yes, see revised Attachment 0014.

Reference RFP Section L 3.6, Pg 98 - A past performance questionnaire shall be provided for
each reference. Is the offeror to coordinate the delivery and receipt of the questionnaires or
will the government contact the references utilizing the provided questionnaires. If the
contractor is to coordinate by what date are completed questionnaires to be received and will
they be accepted by e-mail?

What date is the Past Performance Questionnaire due back to the Government?

RFP Section L - 3.6 - Pg 98 - Should the completed questionnaire be included in Volume IV?
The Offeror is only to fill out Part | of the questionnaire. It is due on the closing date of the
Solicitation and should be included in Volume IV.

Reference: RFQ, Paragraph L.3.6, page 98, Volume IV- Past Performance: Can you clarify
whether or not there is a past performance narrative required in addition to the past
performance questionnaire?

This RFP does not require a past performance narrative nor could it be considered if submitted.

3.6.3 Recent Contracts are defined as contracts, task orders, and/or delivery orders that were
performed either as a prime or a subcontractor, with a period of performance anytime within
three years of the issuance date of this Request for Proposal (RFP).
L. 3.6.4 Relevancy is defined as: 1. Very Relevant — The level of performance encompassed
providing services within the last three years prior to the solicitation closing date up until date of
award in all three functional areas addressed in the PWS at a US Army Directorate of Logistics
and specifically performed all of the following using SAMS 1E:
QUESTION: We presume the ‘very relevant” rating will be based on a synthesis of the five past
performance references rather than rating each individual contract, one at a time, one after the
other, each contract for all three functional task areas. Is this presumption correct?
Correct - the past performance rating will be one overall rating based on all valid references
received. Please refer to Sections L.3.6.3 & L.3.6.4 of the RFP which have been revised.
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Q91.
A91.

Q92.

A92.

Q93A.

Ref RFP, Section L. 3.6. pg 98. Can corporate Past Performance be used?
Please refer to section L.3.6.7 of the RFP.

RFP Section L, Paragraph L.3.6.4, Pages 98 and 99 and Section M, Paragraph M.3.2.7, Page 109
and 110: We are very concerned about how restrictive the Definitions of Relevancy are, in that
each Past Performance Citation must include work performed in at least two of the three Major
Functional Areas (Maintenance, Transportation, and/or Supply) to be considered “Somewhat
Relevant” and all three to be considered “Relevant” or “Very Relevant”. Major concerns are as
follows: These definitions are not in line with those typically used in other DOL Solicitations;
Few, if any Small Businesses will have PP that includes all three Functional Areas, though they
will likely have different contracts that address one of the Functional Areas and have multiple
individual awards that address all three Functional Areas; To meet the criteria to be “Relevant’
or “Very Relevant”, the Offeror must be a DOL Prime at another installation and have been
performing in that capacity for over a year, which nearly eliminates most SB’s from getting a
“Relevant’ or “Very Relevant” Rating. The definitions provided in Sections L and M are so
restrictive that it appears the Government is restricting competition, especially as the Relevancy
Definitions are so different when compared with those used with the other DOL Solicitations for
both Full and Open and SB Set-aside Competitions, which presents a potential protest issue. The
Required Functions (Maintenance, Transportation and Supply) are core competencies/business
of multiple SBs, but the PP Citation typically only covers one (In a few cases two) of the three
Functional Areas, due to the way Prime Contracts/Task Orders or Subcontracts are
awarded/issued. As such, we highly recommend the Government replace the current Relevancy
Definitions in both Sections L and M with language consistent with the other DOL Solicitations to
ensure maximum competition and eliminate the possibility of Protest based restricting
competition.

Please see the revised Sections L.3.6.7 & M.3.2.7 of the RFP.

Reference RFP, paragraph L.3.6.1, page 98 reads: “The Offeror may submit up to five contract
references with its initial proposal representing its recent, relevant performance under
Government (Federal, state, local) and/or commercial contracts.” Paragraph L. 3.6.2 reads:
“The Offeror may submit up to three contract references with its initial proposal representing
the recent, relevant performance of any proposed subcontractor expected to perform in excess
of 20% of the total value of the contract or whose performance is considered critical.” Are the
three contract references that the subcontractor provides part of the “up to five contract
references with its initial proposal representing its recent, relevant performance”?
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Q93B. Reference: Section L. 3.6.1 of the solicitation states “The Offeror may submit up to five contract
references with its initial proposal representing its recent, relevant performance under
Government (Federal, state, local) and/or commercial contracts...” and section L. 3.6.2 states “
The Offeror may submit up to three contract references with its initial proposal representing the
recent, relevant performance of any proposed subcontractor expected to perform in excess of
20% of the total value of the contract or whose performance is considered critical...” Question:
What is the total number of contract references each offeror may submit, including any contract
references from subcontractor expected to perform in excess of 20% of the total value of the
contract?

Q93C. Reference RFP Section L, Paragraph L.3.6.1 &2, Page 98: are these 2 paragraphs independent i.e.
up to 5 contract references may be submitted for the prime offeror and up to 3 contract
references may be submitted for each proposed (>20%) subcontractor? For example a prime
with 2 critical subcontractors could submit up to 11 (5+3+3) contract references.

A93.  Paragraphs L.3.6.1 & L.3.6.2 of the RFP are independent. The Offeror may submit up to five
contract references with its proposal representing its recent, relevant performance under
Government (Federal, state, local) and/or commercial contracts. The Offeror may submit up to
three contract references with its proposal representing the recent, relevant performance of
any proposed subcontractor expected to perform in excess of 20% of the total value of the
contract or whose performance is considered critical. The maximum number of references
allowed would be eleven (5 + 3 + 3).

SECTION M

Q94. REF: RFP page 108; Section M; Paragraph M.3.1.3.C.iii PWS - ISSUE: Container Management —
Section M states that the Management Approach will be evaluated on whether or not it
provides evidence of Standard Operating Procedures for several functional areas, including
“Container Management.” The PWS does not include any requirement for such a functional
area. QUESTION: What requirement is being referred to in Section M?

A94. Section M.3.1.3 of the RFP has been revised to remove “container management”

Q95. RFP Section M, Paragraph M.3.1.3E, Page 108: Does the RIA DOL use the Government’s ICE
Feedback System?
A95.  Yes.

Q96. REF: RFP page 108; Section M; Paragraph M.3.1.3.C.iii - ISSUE: Evidence of Standard Operating
Procedures - QUESTIONS: What constitutes “evidence?” A discussion/overview of our Standard
Operating Procedures or copies of the actual plans? If copies of the actual plans, will the
Government consider increasing the word count for this volume or allow offerors to include
them as attachments that are not included in the word count?

A96. Asa minimum, evidence of SOPs should include a list of proposed SOPs by title and short
synopsis of what is included in each SOP. Actual SOPs will be provided during transition/phase-
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in. After receipt of the Government’s internal SOP, the contractor will develop their own
internal SOPs for performance operations and reporting procedures.

ATTACHMENT 0013 — MISSON ESSENTIAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Q97.

A97.

Q98A.

Q98B.

Q9s8cC.

Q9s8D.

QO8E.

REF: Attachment 0013 & PWS Section 3.1, Mission Essential Functions — In Attachment 0013,
PWS paragraphs 3.1.13 and 3.1.1.2 are cited as “mission essential,” but there are no such
paragraphs in the PWS. Will the Government please clarify which functions in these paragraphs
are considered “mission essential?”

Please see the revised version of Attachment 0013.

Reference RFP Attachment 13, Bullet 2, Page 1, Contractor Mission Essential Services:
Attachment 13, Bullet 2 reads: “Perform maintenance-repairs for government-owned
equipment: IAW Para 3.1.3.11” Para 3.1.3.11 of the PWS reads: “Provide and maintain
portable/fillable eye wash station at each battery charging station.” - Question: What is the
Mission Essential Service to be provided? Additionally, within PWS paragraph 3.1.3, IMTC
Maintenance Services, there is not a task which reads as stated in Bullet 2, Attachment 13.
Request clarification please.

Reference Attachment 13, bullet 3, page 1 reads: “Battery-Maintenance: IAW paragraph
3.1.1.2”. There is no paragraph 3.1.1.2 in the PWS. What is the Mission Essential Service to be
provided? Request clarification please.

The first bullet in Attachment 13 reference PWS paragraph 3.1.13. This paragraph does not
appear in the PWS.

The third bullet in Attachment 13 references PWS paragraph 3.1.1.2. This paragraph does not
appear in the PWS.

Reference Solicitation Attachment 0013, Contractor Mission Essential Services: The PWS
References provided for the first three (3) bullets on Attachment 0013 do not make sense. The
bullets in question and provided references are:

o Mechanical: IAW Para 3.1.13 (No Para 3.1.13 in PWS), 3.1.3.8

J Perform maintenance/repairs for government-owned equipment: IAW 3.1.3.11 (PWS
3.1.3.1is provide and maintain portable/fillable eye wash station at each battery charging
station)

o Battery Maintenance: IAW Para 3.1.1.2 (PWS 3.1.1.2 does not exist)

It appears the wrong PWS paragraph is referenced. Please review and provide the correct PWS
Paragraph References.A98. Attachment 0013 has been revised to reference the correct
sections of Attachment 0002 - PWS.

LABOR CATEGORIES

Q99.

Ref RFP, Section 52.222-42, pg 78. Can you provide a list of all the labor categories required by
the RFP, both union and non-union?
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A99. No, a list will not be provided. It is up to each offeror to determine an approach and the
numbers and types of personnel required to successfully execute its approach.

Q100. Will the Government provide the required labor categories and the level of effort (LOE) for the
preparation of Price Proposal?
A100. No, this information will not be provided. See A99 above.

INCUMBENT

Q101. What is the total value of the contract awarded to the incumbent(s)?
A101. S$15,615,066.88

Q102. Whois/are the incumbent(s) for each area?
A102. PAE Government Services

Q103A. RFP, Paragraph E-1.1 and E-1.2, Page 41: Is there a current ISO 9001:2008 compliant Quality
Management System in place with the incumbent and if so is it a mature system?

Q103B. Are the DOL sections currently ISO compliant?

A103. This was not a requirement of the current contract.

ATTACHMENT 0003 — ANNUAL WORKLOAD DATA

Q104A. Are these supply work data monthly, quarterly or yearly figures?

Q104B. What is the time period for the work load data furnished in attachment 00037

Q104C. Attachment 3 - In the area of Transportation, is the workload data provided annual, quarterly or
monthly?

A104. Workload data is annual.

Q105. Attachment 3 - Please provide more detailed workload data for all section to include, frequency
month/week/year. For example the maintenance data references 10 modification installed. Is
that 10 per week, month, or year? Also can more detail be provided as to the types of
maintenance services provided on what equipment and at what frequency?

A105. The workload data is annual. Please see the revised workload data in Attachment 0003.

Q106. Isthe workload provided only for direct labor?
A106. Yes.

Q107. BRAC moves impact workload data... for the future do we disregard?
A107. Yes, please disregard.

OTHER:
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Q108A.
Q108B.

Q108cC.

Q108D.

Q108E.

Q108F.

Q108G.
Q108H.
Qz1os8l.

Q108..

Q108K.
A108.

Would the government consider including a Cost Reimbursable CLIN for CFE?
There are parts, equipment picks & deliveries, also trash pickups, what size trucks would the
drivers be using?
Do we need our own trucks to move supplies or do we use GFE?
There was no mention of tools and but personal protective equipment costs are included under
CLINs 0002-0004. Can the Government provide a list of PPE and Tools required to accomplish
the tasks and objectives of the PWS?
Further, there does not seem to be any GFV’s for Contractor’s use on Att. 5. If this
understanding is correct, please provide the historical usage by type/kind vehicle and/or
estimated/projected usage by type/kind of vehicle?
Ref: RFP page 61, CLIN pricing, RFP page 70 "Removal of Contractor or Government Furnished
Property", RFP pages 94-95, paragraph L.3.1.1.1, L 3.2.2 & L.3.3.2, and the site visit:
ISSUE - There have been many references — both from the solicitation and site visit — regarding
the potential for contractor-furnished and/or -owned equipment required to perform the PWS
tasks/services. All answers from the Government to date have been fundamentally, “It is up to
each contractor to figure out what is required based on the solicitation and each contractor will
be evaluated in its ability to figure that out.” Without basic knowledge of what is available
and/or required in terms of major equipment [including, but not limited to: tractor-trailers,
heavy trucks, VIP shuttle vehicle(s), forklifts, small delivery vehicles, etc.] only the contractor
teaming with the current incumbent will know the correct answer and be singularly competitive
for this award. To price them into the proposal if not necessary makes bidders non-price
competitive. Further, to not price these items means the bidder “fails to understand the
requirement.” QUESTION - When the requirement in this matter is only known to the
incumbent, will the Government provide minimum CFE/COP to all bidders to enable more than
the incumbent to possess this information and ensure a competitive and fair evaluation process
to more than just one bidder?
What are the current contractor’s specific furnished items or facilities?
RFP: PWS, Paragraph 3.1.1, Page 4: Who provides the vehicles for the Transportation Missions?
1. Reference: Several sections of the solicitation including section L.3.1.1.1state “Equipment and
facilities requirements based on utilization of GFE listing (Attachment 0005) and Government
Furnished Facilities listing (Attachment 0007) as well as proposed contractor owned equipment.
Question: Will the government provide a list of incumbent contractor owned equipment
currently in use on this contract?
RFP Section L 3.1.1.1, Pg 94 - This section requests the offeror to discuss proposed contractor
owned equipment. Is there required CFE and if so can the government please provide that list?
Are there any contractor provided tools required?
Will the contractor be able to use the vehicles listed in Attachment 3 to support the contract?
The only facilities, vehicles, equipment, or services that will be provided for use under this
contract are those listed in Attachment 0005. Everything else required in the performance of
this contract is to be provided by the contractor. This is a performance based service
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Q113.

Al13.

Q114.

Al14.

requirement. As such it is up to each offeror to determine and propose an approach to satisfy
the requirements of the PWS (Attachment 0002), including any additional facilities, vehicles,
equipment, and the personnel required to perform the services required. The Government will
not provide any information about the current contractor’s assets or operation. To do so would
suggest that it is the only acceptable or the most preferred solution. This is not necessarily the
case. The Government cannot mitigate any natural advantage that may accrue to a contractor
by virtue of its being an incumbent. GAO has held incumbency does not constitute an unfair
advantage.

Reference Attachment 6 - Government Furnished Services, paragraph 6 states: “The
Government will furnish and be responsible for the Logistics systems (e.g., Transportation
Operational Personal Property Standard System (TOPS), Defense Personal Property System
(DPS) and SAMS-1E and the equipment required to execute the systems (Technical Exhibit C-3).”
Can you tell me where to find Technical Exhibit C-3?

Attachment 0006, Paragraph 6 has been revised to replace mention of Technical Exhibit C-3 with
Attachment 0005 as well as remove the references to TOPS & DPS as they are no longer
applicable.

Could the Government please clarify what the Acronyms NOC (e.g. Not Otherwise Classified?)
and RIAG (e.g. Rock Island Arsenal Garrison?) mean? For, they are not on Attachment 12 and
we do not want to assume.

Per Amendment 1, the NOC requirement has been removed. RIAG has been added to
Attachment 0012.

RFP Section: Attachments 0009 and 10: The Building # on the floor plans provided in
Attachments 0009 and 10 do not match those referenced in Attachment 0005. Please validate
and update all three Attachments.

Attachment 0005 has been revised to reflect the new work areas.

Will the contractor be handling weapons and/or ammunition?
No

Reference PWS 3.2.2 - What kind of training is conducted and for what kinds of equipment?
Please refer to PWS task 3.2.2.3 in Attachment 0002, as well as the workload data in Attachment
0003 which provides a list of the vehicles and equipment.

REF: Attachment 2, Paragraph 2.10 - Can the Govt. provide a list of these “other locations as

specified in Section 3 of this PWS.”? For, we are not finding them.
See PWS tasks 3.1.1.1& 3.2.1.4 in Attachment 0002.
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PWS 3.1.3.6 & 3.1.3.9 - Do the performance standards listed in these paragraphs include Supply
Delay Time. If a repair part is not on the shelf and needs to be ordered the supply delay time
can become lengthy.

No. The clock does not stop for vehicles that are "not mission capable" due to supply delays.

Reference RFP, page 68, paragraph 2 (a), states a requirement for contractor vehicles will have
DOD decals. We understand that Army has eliminated this requirement. This is still a
requirement for RIA?

Does Rock Island Support the new regulation on the elimination of vehicle decal requirements?
RIA has determined that DOD Vehicle Decals are no longer required. Clause 52.0000-4035 will
be updated accordingly.

Will contractor personnel be working alongside Civil Service Personnel, e.g., in a staff
augmentation role/capacity, i.e., Civil Service providing Production Control for Material
Maintenance? If so, can the Government explain/shed any additional light on this?
No, contractor personnel will not be working alongside Civil Service personnel.

Are there any contractor-furnished facilities (offices) provided in the JMTC customer Bldg., e.g.
2997 If so, please specify. If so, are these offices required to be staffed/manned IAW PWS
section 2.10? If not, what is the response time associated with JMTC customer requests?
There are no offices located at JIMTC. Refer to Attachment 0002 — PWS Section 3.1 for specific
time standards.

Reference Attachment 2, paragraph 1.3, page 1 indicates that we are to furnish facilities? For
what purpose?

This is simply stating that if the Contractor needs facilities beyond what is provided by the
Government, it will be responsible for providing them.

Will hazmat storage be required?
Yes, it is possible that some hazardous material will be stored in the basement of 108.

Reference RFP, In General: Are there any “Key Personnel” requirements? Are there any
positions within the scope that the customer considers key to successful execution e.g. PM,
Quiality Specialist (1SO), or Section Chief(s)/Lead(s), etc. and requests detailed individual
qualifications or resume summary and would require notification or review of intended
replacements during the performance of the contract? Of particular interest would be any
positions designated as key on the current contract or government staffing of the areas covered
in the PWS.
No, refer to Attachment 0002 - PWS, paragraphs 1.3, 2.5 & 2.7. The Contractor is responsible for
providing personnel capable of meeting the requirements of this contract. The Government will
not determine what those positions are.
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Reference RFP page 41; Section E; Paragraph E-1.3.a - ISSUE: Evidence of ISO 9001:2008
Compliance - QUESTION: What evidence is required with proposal submission?

No evidence is required upon proposal submission. Per Section E - The Contractor shall achieve
ISO 9001-2008 compliance within 10 months after contract award.

Reference: PWS Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.1.2.1, Page(s) 5

Who does the inspection of material for damage and deficiency? How is damage and deficiency
identified? How will the contractor know if the item is deficient? Just report obvious damage?
Also is this a work day standard for a 24 hour notice?

This task is requiring the Contractor to report any damages or deficiencies that are obvious. The
standard for PWS task 3.1.2.2 in Attachment 0002 has been revised.

Reference: RFP Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.3.1.3, Page(s) 18
The contractor assembles expendable supplies? What expendables require assembly?
It is expected that this will be an infrequent requirement for items like bookshelves, chairs, etc.

JMTC support states 3 shifts. Does this apply to JMTC Supply par 3.1.2?
No, since these tasks require coordination with the Property Book Officer, they shall be
performed on first shift, Monday - Friday.

Reference: RFQ, Section H-1, pages 56-58, Security: |s there a DD254 for this contract that
specifies the level of access to classified information based on the following RFQ requirements:
2nd paragraph page 56 — the first sentence says that the work performed under this contract
may access classified material

1. Personnel Security c. (Compliance) page 56 — the current employee roster asks for security
clearance level

5.a Sensitive and classified items pages 57-58 — requires the contractor to receive, store, issue
safeguard & inventory all sensitive and classified items IAW AR 710-2

5.b Sensitive and classified items page 58 - makes reference to the personnel have the
appropriate security clearances to access sensitive and classified items

There is no DD254. It is not anticipated that the Contractor will need to access classified
material; however, in the event that it is needed, notification will be provided to the Contractor.

REF: RFP page 69; Section I; Clause 52.0000-4035 - ISSUE: Required Information Technology (IT)
Levels - QUESTION: What levels are required under this contract?
Level IlI

Is there a HAZMAT requirement for all drivers? If not for all, is there a minimum that require

Hazmat training?

Yes, all drivers that transport hazardous material must have a hazardous material endorsement.
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Are operations of the contractor 24/7 or less?

The contractor is not required to work 24/7. The Government's normal hours are defined in
Attachment 0002, PWS paragraph 2.10. It is up to the contractor to determine a schedule for its
employees taking into consideration the Government's hours, the workload data provided, and
the requirements of the contract to ensure that all required work is accomplished in a timely
manner.

Will there be shelving available in the maintenance cribs?
Yes, the GFE in Attachment 0005 lists 18 shelving units.

We talked about tool cribs to be maintained. Will we maintain bench or any other stocks for
maintenance?

Yes. It will be up to the Contractor to determine the appropriate levels of bench stock to
maintain. Bench stock will not be reimbursable. Shop stock will be maintained by the Contractor
and will be reimbursable. The Contractor will be provided more information on Shop Stock
requirements after contract award. The shop stock level will be guided by demand of parts.
Shop stock items will be selected for demand-supported stockage when they are requested
frequently (at least three requests in the initial 180 days and one demand every 180 days
thereafter).

RFP: Attachment 0009: Are the TMP and DOL Maintenance Areas/Operations performed in the
same Building/Location? If not, in what Building are the DOL Maintenance Function located?
No. The Transportation Motor Pool (TMP) lot will be located south of building 154. The DOL
Maintenance shop will be located in building 112.

Will the move from 157/159 to 108/112 be completed by contract start date?

Regarding overall concept of operations and associated Government Furnished Facilities (GFF).
We surmised from the site visit that buildings 157 & 159 are being phased-out to be replaced
with buildings 102, 108 and 112. Is this an accurate understanding?

Will the move from old locations to new locations be complete and ready to execute PWS on
award of the contract?

Yes, the move to the new facilities will be completed by contract start. The new Contractor will
not perform any work in buildings 157 or 159.

Reference: PWS, Paragraph 3.2.2.1, page 10, OF 346 and DA Form 348: How many Government
Operators records are currently maintained?

1028 Government operator records are currently maintained. This has been added to
Attachment 0003 — Annual Workload Data.

Ref Attachment 3. Do you have historical data on the following for the past three to five years?
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Q135C.

Q135D.
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Q135F.
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a. House Hold Goods-Number of relocations annually ? Total dollars spent annually?

b. Unaccompanied Baggage: Number of relocations annually? Total dollars spent annually?

c. Non-Temp. Storage: Number of storage shipments? Total dollars spent annually? Total
pounds storage annually?

Reference: RFP Section 3, Performance Requirements, Paragraph(s) 3.2.3.6 Page(s) 12

Can you estimate the number and frequency of on/off-site group briefings on personal property
entitlements? How many members would be in this population from areas other than Rock
Island proper, yet within the AOR of the personal property office?

PWS 3.2.3 - Is there a standalone computer for soldiers self help module for personal property
shipments?

PWS 3.1.1 & 3.2 - Will the Rock Island Travel section be regionalized in FY2012?

PWS 3.2.3 - On site PPSO briefings in other counties provided by travel personnel: 1) Is this done
on a regularly scheduled circuit rider basis or on a site request basis by customers? 2) Is this
function funded as government TDY travel?

PWS 3.2.6 - Does the travel branch process NTS Invoices? If so, how many?

PWS 3.2.4 - Does the travel branch process DITY moves? If so, how many?

Attachment 0002 - PWS has been revised and there is no longer a requirement for the
referenced tasks.

Q136A.PWS 3.2.7 - Will the PoV lot be provided by the Government?
Q136B.PWS 3.2.7.7 - DoD 4500.9-R requires indoor POV storage. Is the POV indoors? Specifically if the

Q136C.

Q136D.

Q136E.

A136.

Q137A.

Q1378.

A137.

POV lot is contractor provided what are the specifications for the lot

PWS 3.2.7.5 - POV Lot is free of seasonal debris. If indoors please define. If outdoors are the
items required for grounds maintenance (i.e. snow removal GFE or contractor provided)

PWS 3.2.7.7 - Vehicles are to be maintained in the same operational condition. This
Requirement raises multiple questions: Additional Security issues by entering vehicles monthly,
the performance standard of 100% is high given the time frame vehicles may be in storage, if
the vehicle is checked and found need maintenance, who is to perform and pay for that
maintenance.

Is contractor responsible for liability in the POV storage lot as outlined with DOD 4500, 9-R Part
IV Appendix K4?

Please refer to the revised Attachment 0002 - PWS; the POV lot is no longer required.

Please clarify that the Govt. is not providing POL products (e.g., fuel) to support Contractor
operations? If so, is there any historical and/or estimated/projected usage requirements?
Who is responsible for providing fuel for any Contractor Furnished Vehicles used to support the
RIA DOL missions?

The Government will not be providing POL products. Refer to Attachment 0002 - PWS,
paragraph 4.3. Usage requirements are not available.
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Reference: Exhibit A, Part A through Part F. Question: It appears that the CDRLs were based on
a 30-day phase-in. Now that the Transition Period has been extended to 45 days, will the CDRLs
be updated to reflect this change?

Yes

3.1.3.2 Who provides the load testing equipment?
The Contractor.

3.1.3.9 Does the mechanic need to be ase certified to work on vehicle heating and air
conditioning?

Contractor employees must be compliant with federal, state and local laws and regulations for
hazardous material, and work must meet the technical specifications IAW manufacturer’s
guidelines or technical manuals.

Can you tell us if there is material handling equipment, i.e. forklift, pallet jacks, etc. available in
the supply operation for contractor use.

No, the contractor must provide their own MHE. Most items are loaded and off loaded by
Government personnel using forklifts but there are a few areas on the island that provide no
forklift support, such as office areas.

Section H1 - Security Requirement/Who is responsible for processing of NACI for employees
providing service on this task?

The Government is responsible for all National Agency Check with Written Inquiries (NACI)
investigations that do not result in a Security Clearance. It is not anticipated that a security
clearance will be required for this contract.

Can the Government clarify whether or not the Government will be providing any radio/com
equipment to support Contractor operations?

Can the government provide the frequency range so the Prime can select the correct radio for
purchase?

Is there a special requirement for radio systems?

If so, what radio system does the Government recommend?

The GFE listing in Attachment 0005 has been updated to include radio systems. The
Government will be responsible for servicing and replacing radios provided as GFE, as required.
The government frequency information will be provided upon contract award due to
safety/security concerns. Nothing prohibits the contractor from purchasing additional radios -
the contractor would be responsible for maintaining the equipment it provides to support this
contract. If the contractor chooses to purchase additional radios, UHF 403-470 MHz, 4 Channel,
25 watt are recommended.
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Al44.
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A145.

PWS 3.1 - In the JMTC Transportation section, what is the average distance of line hauls for
light/ heavy loads?
Data not available.

For CLIN 0005 Material. Can government provide annual S value and number of purchases
annually?
Data not available.

NEW QUESTIONS 1/4/11

Q14e6.

Alae.

Q147.

Al47.

Q14s.

Al148.

Q149.

A149.

To start, IAW FAR 16.202-2, has the Govt. concluded that that this FAR Clause/Provision applies
to this acquisition, e.g., establishment of fair and reasonable prices at the outset, i.e.,
subsections (a) - (d)?

Yes.

Ref.: Revised Sect. L&M requirements per A0003. Request: Can the Govt. confirm/verify that
the changes to Sections L & M have been completely enumerated in the Q&A's?
All changes are reflected in Amendment 0003.

Ref.: Q&A's - various, e.g., #26, #108 (all), #139 & #141 and GFE IAW Att. 5. Question/Request
for Clarification: Are the Govt.-furnished ltems, e.g., vehicles & equipment adequate/suitable to
perform the requirements of this contract? For, Att. 5 is noticeably devoid of any GFV's/MHE to
accomplish mission requirements. Please clarify, e.g., what is/are the Contractor versus

Govt.'s responsibility to provide vehicles & equipment. One example is the vehicles required to
support DV/VIP's; will these be dispatched from a GSA leased/Govt.-provided fleet/motorpool
per Att. 3? Similarly, is the Contractor responsible for the lease costs associated w/the GSA
Vehicles in Att. 3? If so, respectfully request that the Govt. provide a separate NTE reimbursable
CLIN to account for these costs. If not, a definitive answer (e.g., lease costs) to this question is
essential in allowing contractor to accurately calculate all its costs (e.g., see also POL question
below).

The Contractor will not be responsible for any lease costs associated with GSA vehicles. Per A26,
GSA vehicles will be used for VIP transportation. Refer to A108, “The only facilities, vehicles,
equipment, or services that will be provided for use under this contract are those listed in
Attachment 0005. Everything else required in the performance of this contract is to be provided
by the contractor...”

Ref.: Current contract scope, e.g., Q&A #101. Question/Request for Clarification: What period
of performance (how many months) does this dollar value represent? Can the Govt. briefly
summarize the changes in scope between the incumbent contract and this contract, e.g.,
different customer(s) or requirements, i.e., elimination of NOC requirement (per A0001),
Personal Property Trans. (per Q&A No. 135) & POV Storage (Q&A No. 136), same type/kind (FFP)
of contract, i.e., performance vs. prescriptive-based, is incumbent required to provide the same
Contractor- furnished items as enumerated in previous question, etc...?

The dollar value referenced in A101 is for a period of 7.5 years. The other information requested
will not be provided.
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Ref.: Att. 1 per A004 - requirement for Daily Pricing. Question/Request for Clarification: Please
clarify the estimated qtys. (POP: *** days). For these qtys. do not appear to reconcile w/the
work requirements of PWS Sect. 2.10, e.g., "except US Federal holidays" (no work on Sunday)?
Additionally, is this how Contractors are to bill in WAWF (by day)?

Section L, Revised Cost Spreadsheets: The Price Spreadsheets are based on the total number of
days assigned to each CLIN (Transition=45 Days, Base= 335 Days, Options 365 Days). These time
periods include weekends, Federal Holidays, rather than actual duty days as specified in the
PWS Period of Performance. Does the Government want the pricing on a daily basis or a duty
day basis? Are the employees expected to work every day? How are we to bill weekends and
holidays?

Please refer to Amendment 0005.

Ref.: Q&A No. 137 - POL requirements. Question/Request for Clarification: Please clarify the
Govt.'s response to these questions. Specifically, is the Govt. not going to provide any POL for
contract/mission requirements or just POL associated with Contractor-furnished/provided
vehicles (if any)? For, POL is noticeably absent from any of the Govt.-furnished Atts., e.g., Att. 6.
The Government will provide fuel for Government vehicles & equipment (including GSA). The
Contractor will be responsible for providing fuel for their own vehicles and equipment.

Ref.: Q&A No. 6 & 7 - application of CBA. Question/Request for Clarification: Question 6 says all
employees are not covered by the CBA. Except for Exempt personnel, less than complete
coverage of a CBA on a Govt. contract is extremely rare. Considering this, can the Govt. please
provide any insight as to why (except for Exempt personnel) all wage grade employees are not
covered under this CBA?

No, this information is not available.

Ref.: Application of the CBA. Question/Request for Clarification: Since the current CBA has
expired (31-Dec.), are prospective offerors required to use the CBA or applicable WD to
formulate their pricing? From the response in Q&A No. 7, this response implies that the CBA
will not be in place?

Refer to Amendment 0004, page 2, “Notes.”

Note: The references to the two/2 previous questions (e.g., Q&A No. 6 & 7 and Application of
the CBA) seem to directly conflict w/A0004; p. 2 *NOTES: -Please complete pricing proposal
using the current CBA rates. Specifically, please confirm that the above NOTE controls?

Yes, the note in Amendment 4 is correct. Complete your proposal using the CBA rates provided,
even though they have expired.

Ref.: Q&A No. 22 - shift differential. Question/Request for Clarification: Since this response
clarifies 3 shifts - Monday - Saturday, in addition to the info. in Att. 3, can the Govt. please
clarify/provide (for the purposes of calculating the CBA Shift differential) the percentage (%) of
work occurring during the 2nd & 3rd shift?

A22 clarifies that cargo moves only take place on first and second shift. The workload data notes
state a percentage of cargo moves estimated for each Saturday shift.
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Ref.: Q&A No. 131 - bench vs. shop stock. Question/Request for Clarification: Please clarify the
distinction between bench & shop stock. For, this is important considering bench stock will not
be reimbursable and is not defined in the PWS.

Section L.3.7.3 states the type of material that will be reimbursed under CLIN 0005. This type of
material is considered shop stock. Bench stock consists of other materials needed to perform
the maintenance requirements of this solicitation.

Ref.: PWS Sect. 2.10 - IMTC Support (per A0004) - "In addition to normal duty hours, JMTC also
routinely works three shifts on Saturday." Question/Request for Clarification: What are the
hours of operation of these Saturday shifts?

Normal duty hours for Saturday are the same as Monday through Friday and are listed in
paragraph 2.10 of the PWS.

In Volume VI it is required to have Section I fill-in clauses included (52.219-28, 52.0000-4035).
We understand what goes in 52.219-28, but how can we complete 52.0000-4035 without a
contract? The information required is tied strictly to a contract being award, not for a proposal.
This is correct. A81 states that clause 52.0000-4035 should be filled in prior to award, however,
this clause will not need to be filled in until contract award.
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